
 

 

 
 

AGENDA 
ENGINEERING, OPERATIONS, AND 

WATER RESOURCES 
COMMITTEE MEETING 

OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY* 

 
WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 8, 2021 

10:00 A.M. 
 

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY* 
VIEW THE MEETING LIVE ONLINE AT IEUA.ORG 

TELEPHONE ACCESS: (415) 856-9169 / Conf Code: 316 524 615# 
 

PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF EXECUTIVE ORDERS N-25-20 AND N-29-20 ISSUED BY 
GOVERNOR GAVIN NEWSOM IN MARCH 2020 AND IN AN EFFORT TO PROTECT PUBLIC HEALTH 
AND PREVENT THE SPREAD OF COVID-19, THERE WILL BE NO PUBLIC LOCATION AVAILABLE 

FOR IN-PERSON ATTENDANCE.  
 
The public may participate and provide public comment during the meeting by dialing into the number 
provided above.   Alternatively, public comments may be emailed to the Board Secretary/Office Manager 
Denise Garzaro at dgarzaro@ieua.org no later than 24 hours prior to the scheduled meeting time. 
Comments will be read into the record during the meeting. 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

 
Members of the public may address the Board on any item that is within the jurisdiction of the Board; 
however, no action may be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is 
otherwise authorized by Subdivision (b) of Section 54954.2 of the Government Code.  Those persons 
wishing to address the Board on any matter, whether or not it appears on the agenda, are requested to 
email the Board Secretary/Office Manager no later than 24 hours prior to the scheduled meeting time 
or address the Board during the public comments section of the meeting.  Comments will be limited to 
three minutes per speaker.  Thank you. 

 

 
ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA 
 

 
In accordance with Section 54954.2 of the Government Code (Brown Act), additions to the agenda require 
two-thirds vote of the legislative body, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a unanimous 
vote of those members present, that there is a need to take immediate action and that the need for action 
came to the attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda being posted. 
 

 
 
*A Municipal Water District 

mailto:dgarzaro@ieua.org


Engineering, Operations, & Water Resources Committee  
September 8, 2021 
Page 2 
 
1. CONSENT ITEMS  
 

A. MINUTES 
 Approve Minutes of the July 14, 2021 Engineering, Operations, and Water 

Resources Committee meeting. 
 

B. SOLE SOURCE PURCHASE FOR CONTINUED SCADA SYSTEM 
TECHNICAL SUPPORT SERVICES 

 Staff recommends that the Committee/Board: 
 

1. Approve the sole source purchase for continued services with Royal 
Industrial Solutions/Rockwell Automation for a seven-year technical 
support contract for a not-to-exceed amount of $1,065,320; and 
 

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract. 
 

C. CONTRACT AWARD FOR BOILER MAINTENANCE SERVICES 
 Staff recommends that the Committee/Board: 
 

1. Approve the award of Contract No. 4600003063 to Powerhouse 
Combustion & Mechanical Corporation to provide Boiler Maintenance 
Services for a total not-to-exceed amount of $153,260 over five years 
with a fixed price for one year and potential Consumer Price Index 
increases for the remainder of the contract; and 

 
2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the service contract. 
 
 

2. ACTION ITEMS  
 

A. RP-1 AERATION MEMBRANE REPLACEMENT CONSTRUCTION 
CONTRACT AWARD 

 Staff recommends that the Committee/Board: 
 

1. Award a construction contract for the RP-1 Aeration Membrane 
Replacement, Project No. PA17006.03, to J.F. Shea Construction, Inc., 
for the not-to-exceed amount of $1,738,000; and 

 
2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the construction contract, 

subject to non-substantive changes. 
 

B. RP-5 EXPANSION PROJECT CHANGE ORDER  
 Staff recommends that the Committee/Board: 
 

1. Approve a construction change order for the RP-5 Expansion, Project No. 
EN19001, to W.M. Lyles Co., for the not-to-exceed amount of $631,382 
increasing the contract from $330,628,258 to $331,259,640 
(approximately 0.19% increase); and 



Engineering, Operations, & Water Resources Committee  
September 8, 2021 
Page 3 
 

 
2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the change order, subject to 

non-substantive changes. 
 

3. INFORMATION ITEMS 
 

A. RECYCLED WATER GROUNDWATER RECHARGE UPDATE 
(POWERPOINT) 
 

B. LABORATORY SEMI-ANNUAL UPDATE (POWERPOINT) 
 

C. RP-5 EXPANSION PROJECT UPDATE (POWERPOINT) 
 

RECEIVE AND FILE INFORMATION ITEM 
 
D. ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT PROJECT 

UPDATES (POWERPOINT) 
 

 
4. GENERAL MANAGER’S COMMENTS 

 
 

5. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS 
 
 
6. COMMITTEE MEMBER REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 
 
ADJOURN  

 
 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in 
this meeting, please contact the Board Secretary/Office Manager (909-993-1736), 48 hours prior to the 
scheduled meeting so that the Agency can make reasonable arrangements. 

 

 DECLARATION OF POSTING  
I, Denise Garzaro, Board Secretary/Office Manager of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, A Municipal Water District, hereby certify that 
a copy of this agenda has been posted by 5:30 p.m.  to the IEUA Website at www.ieua.org and outside the Agency's main office, 6075 
Kimball Avenue, Building A, Chino on Thursday, September 2, 2021. 
 

 
_______________________ 
Denise Garzaro, CMC 
 

http://www.ieua.org/


Engineering, Operations, and Water Resources Committee 

 
  
 

              1A 

 

           CONSENT 

                         ITEM 



 

  

 
 

 
 

 MINUTES 
ENGINEERING, OPERATIONS, AND WATER RESOURCES 

COMMITTEE MEETING 
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY* 

AGENCY HEADQUARTERS, CHINO, CA 
 

WEDNESDAY, JULY 14, 2021 
10:00 A.M. 

 
COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT via Video/Teleconference 
 Michael Camacho, Chair 
 Marco Tule 
 
STAFF PRESENT 

Shivaji Deshmukh, General Manager 
Christiana Daisy, Deputy General Manager 

 Denise Garzaro, Board Secretary/Office Manager 
 Daniel Solorzano, Technology Specialist I 
  

STAFF PRESENT via Video/Teleconference 
Jasmin A. Hall, President 

 Kathy Besser, Executive Manager of External & Government Affairs/AGM 
 Randy Lee, Executive Manager of Operations/AGM 
 Christina Valencia, Executive Manager of Finance & Administration/AGM  
 Adham Almasri, Principal Engineer 
 Jerry Burke, Manager of Engineering    
 Pietro Cambiaso, Deputy Manager of Strategic Planning & Resources 
 Andrea Carruthers, Manager of External Affairs 
 Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro, Manager of Finance & Accounting 
 Don Hamlett, Acting Deputy Manager of Integrated System Services 
 Jennifer Hy-Luk, Administrative Assistant II 

  Sylvie Lee, Manager of Strategic Planning & Resources 
 Scott Lening, Deputy Manager of Operations 
 Jason Marseilles, Deputy Manager of Engineering 
 Kenneth Monfore, Manager of Asset Management 
 Liza Muñoz, Senior Engineer 
 Scott Oakden, Manager of Operations & Maintenance 
 Cathleen Pieroni, Manager of Inter-Agency Relations 
 Sushmitha Reddy, Manager of Laboratories 
 James Spears, Senior Engineer 
 Travis Sprague, Principal Engineer 
 Wilson To, Technology Specialist II  
 Teresa Velarde, Manager of Internal Audit 
 Brian Wilson, Senior Engineer  
 Jamal Zughbi, Senior Engineer/Project Manager, P.E. 
 
  
 



Engineering, Operations, and Water Resources Committee 
July 14, 2021 
Page 2 
 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

Committee Chair Michael Camacho called the meeting to order at 10:04 a.m.  He gave the public 

the opportunity to comment and provided instructions for unmuting the conference line. There were 
no public comments received or additions to the agenda. 
 
 
1A.  CONSENT ITEM 
The Committee:  
 

 Approved Minutes of the June 9, 2021 Engineering, Operations, and Water Resources 
Committee meeting. 
 
 

2A – 2B. ACTION ITEMS 
The Committee:  
 

 Recommended that the Board: 
 

1. Approve a construction change order for the RP-1 Solids Hot Water Loop 
Replacement, Project No. EN20065, to Ferreira Construction Co., for the not-to-
exceed amount of $180,000, increasing the contract from $996,000 to $1,176,000 
(approximately 18.1% increase); and 

 
2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the change order, subject to non-

substantive changes;  
 

 and 
 

1. Approve a contract amendment with West Yost, Contract No. 4600002991, for the 
Chino Basin Program Feasibility Work in the amount of $96,690, increasing the 
contract from $149,950 to a not-to-exceed amount of $246,640; and  

 
2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract amendment, subject to 

non-substantive changes;  
 
as Consent Calendar items on the July 21, 2021 Board meeting agenda. 

 
 
3A – 3E. INFORMATION ITEMS 
The following information items were presented or received and filed by the Committee: 
 

 4th Quarter Strategic Planning & Resources Update 
 Operations Division Quarterly Update 
 RP-5 Solids Handling Facility Future Uses Evaluation Update 
 RP-5 Expansion Project Update: July 2021 
 Engineering and Construction Management Project Updates 

 
 
4. GENERAL MANAGER’S COMMENTS 
General Manager Shivaji Deshmukh stated that on July 8, Governor Newsom called on Californians 
to cut water use by 15 percent and expanded his drought emergency declaration by adding nine 
more counties to the list of those covered by the emergency declaration that was announced in April.  
He also stated that the Agency will be hosting the Member Agencies Managers retreat on Friday, 



Engineering, Operations, and Water Resources Committee 
July 14, 2021 
Page 3 
 

 

July 16. Metropolitan Water District Chairwoman Gloria Gray will be joining, and Karla Nemeth, 
Director of California Department of Water Resources, will provide an update on drought conditions 
statewide. Discussions will be focused on drought conditions and messaging, and to gain an 
understanding of the issues that agencies feel are of most importance in the coming years. 
 
 
5. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS 
There were no Committee member comments. 
 
 
6. COMMITTEE MEMBER REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
Committee Chair Camacho requested staff schedule the next RP-5 tour.  
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 

With no further business, Committee Chair Camacho adjourned the meeting at 11:07 a.m. 

 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Denise Garzaro 
Board Secretary/Office Manager 
 
*A Municipal Water District 
 
APPROVED:   SEPTEMBER 8, 2021 



 Engineering, Operations, and Water Resources Committee 

 
  
 

              1B 

 

           CONSENT 

                         ITEM 



General Manager

Budget Impact 

RCA: 20200 211112 210000 521410



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

21184





















































































 Engineering, Operations, and Water Resources Committee 

1C 

       CONSENT 

      ITEM 



General Manager

Budget Impact 

N/A



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

21205

https://www.dropbox.com/s/mrc21hqnkhtyjet/Boiler%20Maintenance%20Service%20Contract.pdf?dl=0














Engineering, Operations, and Water Resources Committee 

2A 
           ACTION 

ITEM 



General Manager

Budget Impact 

September 15, 2021

RP-1 Aeration Membrane Replacement Construction Contract Award

The fine bubble diffusers within the aeration basins at Regional Water Recycling Plant No. 1
(RP-1) are currently six years old and have exceeded their life expectancy of five years. The air
produced by these diffusers is critical to maintain a healthy biology within the secondary
treatment process and necessary to maintain the requirements of the wastewater discharge
permit. Over time, the diffusers become less efficient due to deterioration and clogging.
Consequently, the blower system output increases to satisfy the air demand, directly increasing
the electricity usage.

The replacement diffusers are only available from one source; therefore, the Board of Directors
approved the sole source procurement of Parkson diffusers in January 2021. This project will
replace the existing RP-1 aeration diffusers with the pre-purchased and procured material.

On July 20, 2021, Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) received five contractor bids from a
total of seven prequalified general contractors. J.F. Shea Construction Inc. was the lowest,
responsive, responsible bidder with a bid of $1,738,000. The bid was below the engineer's
estimate of $2,150,000.

1. Award a construction contract for the RP-1 Aeration Membrane Replacement, Project No.
PA17006.03, to J.F. Shea Construction Inc., for the not-to-exceed amount of $1,738,000; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the construction contract, subject to
non-substantive changes.

PA17006.03/RP-1 Aeration Membrane Replacement

None.

1000 127151 10800 540000 PA17006

09/08/21Engineering, Operations & Water Resources 

Christiana Daisy, Deputy General Manager

Y N

Executive Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

The RP-1 Aeration Membrane Replacement Project is consistent with IEUA’s business goal of
Wastewater Management, specifically the Asset Management objective that IEUA will ensure
the treatment facilities are well maintained, upgraded to meet evolving requirements,
sustainability managed, and can accommodate changes in regional water use.

On January 21, 2021, the Board of Directors awarded a material procurement as a sole source 
through Parkson Corporation for the not-to-exceed amount of $470,944.

CEQA exempts a variety of projects from compliance with the statute. This project qualifies for
the Common Sense Exemption as defined in Section 15061(b)(3) of the State CEQA Guidelines.

Attachment 1 - PowerPoint
Attachment 2 - Construction Contract

Statutory Exemption

21208



 

 

Attachment 1 



RP-1 Aeration Membrane Replacement 
Construction Contract Award

Project PA17006.03

Victoria Salazar
Associate Engineer

September 2021



2

Project Location: Regional Plant 1 

Aeration Basins



• Six-year old aeration membrane diffusers
• Reduced aeration process performance and reliability
• Increased process electricity usage
• Replace 822 aeration panels with new diffuser material
• Drain and clean existing aeration basins prior to work
• Sole Source pre-purchase of material on January 21, 2021 

3

The Project 

Existing RP-1 Diffuser Membranes Pre-Purchased Membranes



4

Contractor Selection 

Bidder’s Name Final Bid Amount

J.F. Shea Construction, Inc. $1,738,000
J.R. Filanc Construction Co., Inc. $1,798,800
Rice Lake Construction Group $2,239,000
W.A. Rasic Construction Co., Inc. $2,483,388
SCW Contracting Corp. $2,850,000

Engineer’s Estimate $2,150,000

Five bids were received on July 20, 2021:



5

Project Budget and Schedule

Project Milestone Date

Construction

Construction Contract Award September 2021

Construction Completion October 2022

Description
Estimated Cost

PA17006
Design Services $30,385

IEUA Design Services  (actuals) $30,385
Construction Services $86,900

IEUA Construction Services (~5%) $86,900
Construction $2,382,744

Construction Contract (this action) $1,738,000
Contingency (~10%) $173,800
Pre-purchased Membranes $470,944

Total Project Cost (This Project) $2,500,029
Total Project Cost (Past Aeration Projects) $5,902,394
Total Project Cost $8,402,423
Total Project Budget: $8,859,000



• Award a construction contract for the RP-1 Aeration Membrane Replacement, Project No. 
PA17006.03, to J.F. Shea Construction Inc., for the not-to-exceed amount of $1,738,000; and

• Authorize the General Manager to execute the construction contract, subject to non-
substantive changes. 

6

Recommendation 

The RP-1 Aeration Membrane Replacement Project is consistent with IEUA’s business goal of Wastewater Management, 
specifically the Asset Management objective that IEUA will ensure the treatment facilities are well maintained, upgraded to 

meet evolving requirements, sustainability managed, and can accommodate changes in regional water use.



 

 

Attachment 2 



1

SECTION D - CONTRACT AND RELEVANT DOCUMENTS 

1.0 CONTRACT 

THIS CONTRACT, made and entered into this _15__day of_September_, 2021, by
and between __J.F. Shea Construction, Inc. ___, hereinafter referred to as
"CONTRACTOR," and The Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a Municipal Water 
District, located in San Bernardino County, California, hereinafter referred to as 
"IEUA". 

WITNESSETH: 

That for and in consideration of the promises and agreements hereinafter made and 
exchanged, IEUA and the CONTRACTOR agree as follows: 

A. CONTRACTOR agrees to perform and complete in a workmanlike manner, all
Work required under these Bid Documents FOR ___RP-1 Aeration Membrane
Replacement, Project No. PA17006.03___, in accordance with the Bid
Documents, and to furnish at their own expense, all labor, materials, equipment,
tools, and services necessary, except such materials, equipment, and services
as may be stipulated in said Bid Documents to be furnished by IEUA, and to do
everything required by this Contract and the said Bid Documents.

B. For furnishing all said labor, materials, equipment, tools, and services, furnishing
and removing all plant, temporary structures, tools and equipment, and doing
everything required by this Contract and said Bid Documents; also for all loss and
damage arising out of the nature of the Work aforesaid, or from the action of the
elements, or from any unforeseen difficulties which may arise during the
prosecution of the Work until its acceptance by IEUA, and for all risks of every
description connected with the Work; also for all expenses resulting from the
suspension or discontinuance of Work, except as in the said Bid Documents are
expressly stipulated to be borne by IEUA; and for completing the Work in
accordance with the requirements of said Bid Documents, IEUA will pay and said
CONTRACTOR shall receive, in full compensation therefore, the price(s) set forth
in this Contract.

C. That IEUA will pay the CONTRACTOR progress payments and the final
payment, in accordance with the provisions of the Contract Documents, with
warrants drawn on the appropriate fund or funds as required, at the prices bid in
the Bidding and Contract Requirements, Section C - Bid Forms and accepted by
IEUA, and set forth in this below.

Total Bid Price $__One Million, Seven Hundred Thirty-Eight Thousand____ 
Dollars. 

and _______Zero_________________ Cents.

4600003069

DocuSign Envelope ID: 417683EA-8061-4D4F-9F9B-E4CCA0A5ED99



2

D. IEUA hereby employs the CONTRACTOR to perform the Work according to the 
terms of this Contract for the above-mentioned price(s), and agrees to pay the 
same at the time, in the manner, and upon the conditions stipulated in the said 
Bid Documents; and the said parties for themselves, their heirs, executors, 
administrators, successors, and assigns, do hereby agree to the full performance 
of the covenants herein contained.

E. The Notice Inviting Bids, Instructions to Bidders, Bid Forms, Information Required 
of Bidder, Performance Bond, Payment Bond, Contractor’s License Declaration, 
Specifications, Drawings, all General Conditions Special Conditions and all 
Project Requirements, and all Addenda issued by IEUA with respect to the 
foregoing prior to the opening of bids, are hereby incorporated in and made part 
of this Contract, as if fully set forth.

F. The CONTRACTOR agrees to commence Work under this Contract on or before 
the date to be specified in a written "Notice To Proceed" and to complete said 
Work to the satisfaction of IEUA  three hundred sixty-five (365) calendar days 
after award of the Contract. All Work shall be completed before final payment is 
made.

G. Time is of the essence on this Contract.

H. CONTRACTOR agrees that in case the Work is not completed before or upon the 
expiration of the Contract Time, damage will be sustained by IEUA, and that it is 
and will be impracticable to determine the actual damage which IEUA will sustain 
in the event and by reason of such delay, and it is therefore agreed that the 
CONTRACTOR shall pay to IEUA the amounts as set forth in General Conditions, 
Section C – Changes to the Contract for each day of delay, which shall be the 
period between the expiration of the Contract Time and the date of final 
acceptance by IEUA, as liquidated damages and not as a penalty.  It is further 
agreed that the amount stipulated for liquidated damages per day of delay is a 
reasonable estimate of the damages that would be sustained by IEUA, and the 
CONTRACTOR agrees to pay such liquidated damages as herein provided. In 
case the liquidated damages are not paid, the CONTRACTOR agrees that IEUA 
may deduct the amount thereof from any money due or that may become due to 
the CONTRACTOR by progress payments or otherwise under the Contract, or if 
said amount is not sufficient, recover the total amount.

I. In addition to the liquidated damages, which may be imposed if the 
CONTRACTOR fails to complete the Work within the time agreed upon, IEUA may 
also deduct from any sums due or to become due to the CONTRACTOR, penalties 
and fines for violations of applicable local, state, and federal law.

J. That the CONTRACTOR shall carry Workers' Compensation Insurance and 
require all subcontractors to carry Workers' Compensation Insurance as required 
by the California Labor Code.

K. That the CONTRACTOR shall have furnished, prior to execution of the Contract, 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 417683EA-8061-4D4F-9F9B-E4CCA0A5ED99



two bonds approved by IEUA, one in the amount of one hundred (100) percent of 
the Contract Price, to guarantee the faithful performance of the Work, and one in 
the amount of one hundred (100) percent of the Contract Price to guarantee 
payment of all claims for labor and materials furnished. 

L. The CONTRACTOR hereby agrees to protect, defend, indemnify and hold IEUA
and its employees, Engineer, agents, officers, directors, servants and volunteers
free and harmless from any and all liability, claims, judgments, costs and
demands, including demands arising from injuries or death of persons (including
employees of IEUA and the CONTRACTOR) and damage to property, arising
directly or indirectly out of the obligation herein undertaken or out of the
operations conducted by the CONTRACTOR, its employees agents,
representatives or subcontractors under or in connection with this Contract to
the fullest extent permitted by law.

The CONTRACTOR further agrees to investigate, handle, respond to, 
provide defense for and defend any such claims, demands or suit at the sole 
expense of the CONTRACTOR. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, The CONTRACTOR and the General Manager of 
Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, thereunto duly authorized, have caused the 
names of said parties to be affixed hereto, each in duplicate, the day and year 
first above written. 

M. The CONTRACTOR, by signing the contract does swear under penalty of perjury
that no more than one final unappeasable finding of contempt of court by a
Federal court has been issued against the CONTRACTOR within the
immediately preceding two year period because of the CONTRACTOR’s failure
to comply with an order of a Federal court which orders the CONTRACTOR to
comply with an order of the National Labor Relations Board (Public Contract
Code 10296).

Inland Empire Utilities Agency*,  CONTRACTOR 
San Bernardino County, California.    

By __________________________ By _______________________ 
 General Manager 

   _______________________ 
Title 

* A Municipal Water District

3 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 417683EA-8061-4D4F-9F9B-E4CCA0A5ED99

executive vice president



 Engineering, Operations, and Water Resources Committee 

2B 
           ACTION 

ITEM 



General Manager

Budget Impact 

September 15, 2021

RP-5 Expansion Project Change Order

On July 15, 2020, Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) awarded a $329,982,900 construction 
contract to W.M. Lyles Co., for the Regional Water Recycling Plant No. 5 (RP-5) Expansion 
Project. The RP-5 Expansion will expand the plant’s liquids treatment capacity to 22.5 MGD 
and provide up to 30 MGD of solids treatment for both Carbon Canyon Water Reclamation 
Facility (CCWRF) and RP-5.
During the late stages of the design, the industry-standard embedded PVC lining, Ameron
T-Lock, used to protect the new concrete structure of the Influent Pumps Station (IPS) from
hydrogen sulfide (H2S) corrosion was discontinued. An epoxy coating was specified for bid
while alternative liners were investigated. The epoxy coating requires regular inspection and has
a replacement interval of 5 to 10 years. During construction, staff requested the contractor to
provide a credit for the epoxy coating and a cost to line the IPS with an HDPE liner, Agru Sure-
Grip, which is an embedded product anticipated to last the life of the structure. The contractor
has submitted a cost of $631,382 to complete the work. Staff found the cost to be fair and
reasonable; therefore, recommends approval of the change order for the not-to-exceed amount of
$631,382, increasing the current contract amount (includes previously approved change orders)
from $330,628,258 to $331,259,640 (approximately 0.19% increase).

1. Approve a construction change order for the RP-5 Expansion, Project No. EN19001, to W.M.
Lyles Co., for the not-to-exceed amount of $631,382 increasing the contract  from $330,628,258
to $331,259,640 (approximately 0.19% increase); and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the change order, subject to non-substantive
changes.

EN19001/RP-5 Liquids Treatment Expansion

None.

1000 10900 595000 127155 EN19001

09/08/21Engineering, Operations & Water Resources 

Christiana Daisy, Deputy General Manager

Y N

Executive Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

The RP-5 Expansion Project is consistent with IEUA’s Business Goal of Wastewater
Management, specifically the Asset Management and Water Quality objectives that IEUA will
ensure that systems are well maintained, upgraded to meet evolving requirements, sustainably
managed, and can accommodate changes in regional water use to protect public health, the
environment, and meet anticipated regulatory requirements.

On July 15, 2020, the Board of Directors awarded a Construction Contract to W.M. Lyles Co., in
the amount of $329,982,900.
On November 20, 2019, the Board of Directors awarded a contract to Arcadis, for construction
management services for a not-to-exceed amount of $21,125,523.
On November 20, 2019, the Board of Directors awarded a contract amendment to Parsons, for
engineering services during construction for a not-to-exceed amount of $12,589,469.

A Finding of Consistency with IEUA's Program Environmental Impact Report and a CEQA Plus
evaluation for SRF Loan Funding have been completed.

Attachment 1 - PowerPoint

Program Environmental Impact Report (Finding of Consistency)

21209



 

 

Attachment 1 



RP-5 Expansion Project

Construction Change Order
Influent Pump Station 

HDPE Liner in Lieu of Epoxy Liner

Project No. EN19001

Brian Wilson, P.E. CCM
Senior Engineer
September 2021



2

Project Location: Regional Plant 5 

Influent Pump 
Station (IPS)

IPS Interior Surfaces



• Corrosive H2S (hydrogen sulfide), 10 ppm 
• Prevention and Protection

—Ventilation
—Protective lining or coatings 

3

The Problem

Liner Protected ConcreteUnprotected Concrete and Poor Ventilation



4

The Problem

T-Lock Lining

Coatings
• Surface applied material
• Conditional assessment regularly
• Localized damage spreads
• Replacement when failed
• Lifespan: 5 to 10 years

PVC Linings 
• Embedded into the concrete
• Industry standard for wastewater 
• Lifespan: Life of structure
• Localized damage does not spread 
• Patchable at failed locations
• Ameron T-Lock Discontinued 2019

• No alternative manufacturer

Failed Coating



HDPE liner
• Used in Digesters, 500ppm H2S 
• 20+ years in digesters 
• US and Canada installations
• Localized damage does not spread 
• Damage is patchable
• Lifespan: Life of structure
• Several manufactures 

5

The Opportunity

Agru Sure-Grip 
Protective Liners



6

Project Budget and Schedule

Description Estimated Cost
7-15-20

Estimated Cost 
W/ Change

Design Phase Services $26,406,753 $26,406,753
Construction Services $43,361,716 $43,361,716
Construction $376,181,190 $376,181,190

RP-5 Expansion Bid $329,982,900 $329,982,900 

Executed Change Orders $0 $645,358 

Change Order (this action) $0 $631,382 

Contingency $32,998,290 $31,721,550 

Offsite Facilities Allowance $12,000,000 $12,000,000 

Contingency $1,200,000 $1,200,000 
Total Project Cost: $445,949,659 $445,949,659 

Total Requested Project Budget: $450,000,000 $450,000,000 

Change Order Ratio: 0.39%
Contingency Remaining: 96% 

Project Milestone Date

Construction
Construction Contract Award July 15th 2021
Original Completion January 10th 2025

New Construction Completion January 10th 2025 



• Approve a construction change order for the RP-5 Expansion, Project No. EN19001, to W.M. Lyles Co., 
for the not-to-exceed amount of $631,382 increasing the contract from $330,628,258 to $331,259,640 
(approximately 0.19% increase); and

• Authorize the General Manager to execute the construction change order, subject to non-substantive 
changes. 

7

Recommendation 

The RP-5 Expansion Project is consistent with IEUA’s Business Goal of Wastewater Management and Water 
Reliability, specifically the Asset Management and Water Quality objectives that IEUA will ensure that systems are well 
maintained, upgraded to meet evolving requirements, sustainably managed, and can accommodate changes in regional 

water use to protect public health, the environment, and meet anticipated regulatory requirements.



   Engineering, Operations, and Water Resources Committee 

3A 
INFORMATION 

ITEM 



Recycled Water 
Ground Water Recharge Update

Andy Campbell, PG, CHG
GWR Coordinator/Hydrogeologist

September 15, 2021



22

Accumulated Monthly Stormwater



33

Accumulated Monthly Recycled Water



44

Hickory Basin Restoration and
RW Delivery



5

Groundwater Recharge Deliveries
Past 12 Months

August to November
Record Monthly RW GWR



6

Groundwater Recharge Annual History



77

Recycled Water (RW) Demand History



 Engineering, Operations, and Water Resources Committee 

3B 
INFORMATION 

ITEM 



Laboratory 
Semi-Annual Update

Sushmitha Reddy

Manager of Laboratories

September 2021



Environmental Laboratory Accreditation Program (ELAP)
• New Accreditation Standard

—Annual report
—Annual internal audits
—Corrective action report within 45 days

• New Fee Structure
—Application 
—Onsite assessments (OSA)

› Third Party Assessors

2

Regulatory Impact on Laboratory Operations



Ground Water Replenishment (GWR) 
• New 

—Bioanalytical Screening

› 3 sites Quarterly

—Chemicals of Emerging Concern

› 1 additional site Quarterly

3

Regulatory Impact on Laboratory Operations



• Supriti Shreshta was promoted to Laboratory 
Scientist II

4

Laboratory Staffing

• Open Recruitments For 
—Laboratory Scientist I
—Laboratory Supervisor



5

Laboratory Activities – Samples & Analysis

Samples Analysis

Compliance: 4,051 Compliance: 11,740

Process Control: 5,678 Process Control: 14,155

Total 9,729 Total 25,895

2021: January to June



6

Laboratory Activities – Special Projects 

• Brown Bag Series – August

• 1,2,3 Trichloropropane
—Validate data
—Source Identification

• Toxicity Accelerated Monitoring 
—001A: Prado 

—002: RP-1/RP-4

• Archibald Plume
—Same Day results for Nitrate and 

Trichloroethene



Key Performance Indicators (KPIs)

7

* Due to IEUA Lab unacceptable result

* NA – Not Analyzed 

January – June 2021
Performance Indicator Goal Actual

Sample Turnaround Time
Compliance 18 Days 15 Days

Process Control 1 Day 1 Day

Meet Sample Hold Times 99% >99%

Quality Control Failures <1% <1%

Performance Evaluation Sample Repeats* 0 7

Lost Time Accidents 0 0



Questions?
8



 Engineering, Operations, and Water Resources Committee 

3C 
INFORMATION 

ITEM 



RP-5 Expansion Project Update: 
September 2021

Project Nos. EN19001 and EN19006

Brian Wilson, P.E.
Senior Engineer
September 2021



2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025

Jul 2020 ‐ Jan 2025 Construction

Jan 12 ‐ Jun 21 Aeration Basin #4 & Blower Bldg

Jan 25 ‐ Nov 7 MBR Phase1 

Dec 14 ‐ Jul 25 MBR Phase 2

Jan 4 ‐ Sep 23 Digesters

Feb 15 ‐ Aug 16 Thickening

Jan 18 ‐ Aug 24 Dewatering

Jul 1 ‐ Jun 14 Aeration Basin #3

Construction Award

Jul 15
Biosolids Milestone

Jan 11
Project Completion

Jan 10

Day 412 of 1640 = 25.1%

Role Firm Contract This Month’s 
Payment Total Paid % Complete

Contractor WM Lyles $ 329,982,900 $7,000,000 $66,644,567 20%

Designer Parsons $ 33,670,711 $379,399 $27,644,054 81%
Construction 
Management Arcadis $       21,125,523 $323,067 $4,085,521 19%

Data date: 8/31/2021

RP-5: Project Status

2



3

RP-5: Project Status Changes

Amount Quantity

Original Contact $ 329,982,900 

CO $ 603,290 42
RFD $ 3,397,060 121
Changes Total (CO+RFD) 4,000,350 163
% Change of Contract 1.2%

% of Contingency 12.1%



4

RP-5: Changes over $100K 

RFD # CO# Subject Cost Reason
136 Influent Pump Station HDPE Liner in Lieu of Epoxy Liner $631,382.00 Requested by District
73 Generator Control Changes $380,162.99 Design Omission
138 Primary Clarifiers 1 & 2 HDPE Liner in Lieu of Epoxy Liner $336,815.28 Requested by District
61 Dewatering Conveyors Local Stations $306,106.65 Design Omission
78 20 Fine Screen Structure HDPE Liner in Lieu of Epoxy Liner $255,248.00 Requested by District
77 36 Temporary MLR Pumps $213,726.17 Requested by District

39 Conversion of Aeration Blower Valve Control from Foundation Fieldbus to 
HART Protocol $166,608.89 Requested by District

63 SCE Service Voltage for 15 KV Equipment $155,939.35 Design Omission
157 PCO 071 - Additional Pipe Joint Restraints $123,172.00 Design Omission
96 Control System Changes - Neuros (RFD 052) $122,896.93 Requested by District
135 Primary Clarifier Diversion Structure HDPE Liner in Lieu of Epoxy Liner $120,472.51 Requested by District
82 Control System Changes - Hot Water Boilers (RFD 052) $104,188.73 Requested by District



5

RP-5: Major Activity Areas 

Construction Staff
• WML Craft: 141
• WML Project: 29
• IEUA & CM: 16
• Total: 186



6

RP-5: Major Activities

Influent Pump Station



7

RP-5: Major Activities

Primary Clarifiers



8

RP-5: Major Activities

MBR Phase 1



9

RP-5: Major Activities

Biofilter Demolished for Main Odor Control Facility



10

RP-5: Major Activities

Acid Phase Digester Thickening Building Gas Phase Digesters



11

RP-5: Major Activities

Dewatering Building Warehouses Blower Building 2



12

RP-5: Solids South Time Lapse



13

RP-5: Solids North Time Lapse 



Questions?



 Engineering, Operations, and Water Resources Committee 

3D 
INFORMATION 

ITEM 



Engineering and Construction 
Management Project Updates

Jerry Burke, PE

Manager of Engineering

September 2021



2

Project 
Location

Map



3

NRW East End Flowmeter Replacement 
Project Goal: Improve Efficiency and Safety

Total Project Budget: $3.6 M
Project Completion: November 2021

Construction Percent Complete: 85%

Phase Consultant/
Contractor

Current 
Contract

Amendments/  
Change 
Orders

Design Civiltec
Engineering Inc $293 K 9%

Construction
(Current)

SCW 
Contracting $2.3 M 1.6%

West Diversion Structure

Project Management Team

Project Manager: Biesiada, Josh

Assistant/Associate Engineer: Trott, Megan

Administrative Assistant: Rodriguez, Teresa

Inspector: MWH Constructors



RP-1 Disinfection System Improvements
Project Goal: Increase Operational Efficiency

4

Total Project Budget: $8.5 M
Project Completion: August 2023
Design Percent Complete: 95%

Phase Consultant/
Contractor

Current 
Contract

Amendments/ 
Change 
Orders

Design
(Current)

Carollo 
Engineering $750 K 10%

Construction TBD $0 0%

Sedimentation Basin

Project Management Team

Project Manager: Spears, James

Assistant/Associate Engineer: Salazar, Victoria 

Administrative Assistant: Olsen, Wendy

Inspector: TBD



CCWRF Asset Management and Improvements
Project Goal: Extend Asset Life

Total Project Budget: $27 M
Project Completion: November 2023

Design Percent Complete: 85%

Chemical Odor Scrubber at Headworks

Phase Consultant/
Contractor

Current 
Contract

Amendments/  
Change Orders

Design
(Current) CDM Smith $3.2 M -12%

Construction TBD $0 0%

Project Management Team

Project Manager: Ignacio, Joel

Assistant/Associate Engineer: Ward, Ryan

Administrative Assistant: Olsen, Wendy

Inspector: TBD

5


	Agenda 1
	Agenda 2
	Agenda 3
	Consent Item 1A
	Consent Item 1B
	Consent Item 1C
	Action Item 2A
	Action Item 2B
	Info Item 3A
	Info Item 3B
	Info Item 3C
	Info Item 3D



